
 
 

 
December 6, 2017 
 
 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
  OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM:  SANFORD C. SHUGART 
  President 
 
RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES  
 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses 
and fees: 
 
 

Course 
Area 

Course 
Number Course Title Fee 

CMT 1014 Warehouse Packaging Specialist $2,495.00 
CMT 1015 Robotics $1,195.00 
CNP 7592 Basic Computer Skills Suite - ONLINE $291.00 
CNP 7593 HTML and CSS Series – ONLINE $261.00 
CNP 7594 Medical Terminology Series – ONLINE $174.00 
CNP 7595 Human Physiology Series – ONLINE $174.00 
CNB 6010 Clinical Medical Assistant: A Dual Certification Program $4,350.00 
CNB 6011 Critical Incident Preparedness $145.00 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing  
Education courses and fees as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
President 


